
 

Village of Teslin 

Agenda #08-24 

 

April 22, 2024  
Council Chambers at 6:30 p.m. 
Zoom Meeting # 305 592 3049 

Passcode 3902530  
 
 

1. Adoption Agenda 
 
1.1  Adoption of the Agenda for April 22, 2024. 

 
2. Adoption Minutes 

 
2.1 Adoption of the Minutes for April 8, 2024, Minutes Enclosed. 

 
3. Hearing Delegations and Individuals 

  
3.1 March 2024 RCMP Report. 
 
 

4. Report and Recommendation of Boards Established by Council 
 

5. Reports from Village Administration, Standing or Special Committee of 
Council 

 
6. Receipt of Notice of Motion to be considered at a Subsequent Meeting of 

Council 
 

7. Consideration of Items of Correspondence 
 

 
7.1 Yukon Quest 2025 - Proposed Trail Route. 
 
  
 
7.2 Minister of Community Services - Response to Extension Request of CAO 

Duties.  
 



 
 

 
8. Consideration of Items of Accounts Payable by Village 

 
 

9. Introduction and Consideration of By-laws 
 

  
10. New and Unfinished Business 

 
10.1. Projects Update. 

 
 

10.2. AYC Update. 
 
 

10.3  VoT Community Lottery Program – Spring 2024 applications. 
 
 
10.4. Jays Care Funding – Teslin Baseball Field Upgrades – Project Update.  

   
 

11. Question Period 
 

12. Closed Session 
 

13. Scheduled meetings and other important dates for Council 
 

13.1 Meetings and Important Dates for Council. 
 

14. Adjournment 
 
 



 

Village of Teslin 
April 8, 2024 

Regular Council Meeting 
Minutes 

 
Meeting #07-24 

 

 
Members Present: Mayor Gord Curran 

Councilor Luc Johnstone  
Councilor Trevor Sallis 
Councilor Juanita Kremer 
Councilor Jeff Myke 

    
Members Absent: None 
    
Public Present: 
 

Shelley Hassard – AYC Executive Director 
 
 
 

Staff Present: Cole Hunking – Public Works Foreman 
Mike Houlden – Admin. Assistant 

 
Mayor Gord Curran called the meeting to order at 6:40 p.m. 
 
 
1. Adoption of Agenda 

 
1.1. Adoption of the Agenda for April 8, 2024.  

 
42-07-24 

Moved by Councilor L. Johnstone; 
Seconded by Councilor T. Sallis; 
BE IT RESOLVED that Village Council adopt the April 8, 2024, Agenda 
with the following addition: 
 
7.2. Deputy Minister of Environment Michael Prochazka –Proclamation of the 

Animal Protection and Control Act. 
 

~carried~ 
 
 
 
2. Adoption of Minutes 

 
2.1. Adoption of the Minutes for March 11, 2024, Minutes Enclosed.  

 
43-07-24 

Moved by Councilor L. Johnstone; 
Seconded by Councilor T. Sallis; 
BE IT RESOLVED that Village Council approve the March 11, 2024, Minutes 
as presented. 

 
~carried~ 

 
 
 



Village of Teslin 
#07-24 April 8, 2024 

 
 

2.2. Adoption of the Minutes for March 25, 2024, Minutes Enclosed.  
 

44-07-24 
Moved by Councilor L. Johnstone; 
Seconded by Councilor T. Sallis; 
BE IT RESOLVED that Village Council approve the March 25, 2024, Minutes 
as presented. 

 
~carried~ 

 
 
3. Hearing of Delegations and Individuals 

 
3.1         March 2024 RCMP Report 
              Postponed until the April 22, 2024 Council Meeting 
                      
 

4. Reports and Recommendations of Boards Established by Council 
 
5. Reports from Village Administration, Standing or Special Committees of 

Council 
 

5.1. 
 

March 2024 Administration Report 
Information 
  

5.2. March 2024 Recreation Report 
Information 
  

 
6. Receipt of Notice of Motion to be considered at a Subsequent Meeting of 

Council 
 
7. Consideration of Items of Correspondence 

 
7.1. Minister of Health Response to TTC/VOT joint letter 

regarding Teslin Social Worker. 
Information 

 
7.2. Deputy Minister of Environment Michael Prochazka – Proclamation of the    

Animal Protection and Control Act. 
 Mayor Curran will try to attend the virtual engagement session on April 

16, 2024. 
  
 
8. Consideration of Items of Accounts Payable by Village 

  
      8.1  March 2024 Accounts Payable 
  

45-07-24 
Moved by Councilor T. Sallis; 
Seconded by Councilor J. Myke; 
BE IT RESOLVED that Village Council approve the March 2024, Accounts 
Payable in the amount of $466,756.68, as presented. 

 
~carried~ 



Village of Teslin 
#07-24 April 8, 2024 

 
9. Introduction and Consideration of By-laws 

 
9.1 Third and Final Reading of the 2024 Operating and Capital Budget By-

Law #24-253. 
 

46-07-24 
Moved by Councilor L. Johnstone; 
Seconded by Councilor T. Sallis; 
BE IT RESOLVED that Village Council gave a Third and Final Reading and 
adopt the 2024 Operating and Capital Budget By-Law #24-253.   

 
~carried~ 

 
       9.2    Third and Final Reading of Property Tax By-Law #24-252.  
 
 

47-07-24 
   Moved by Councilor L. Johnstone; 
   Seconded by Councilor J. Kremer; 

BE IT RESOLVED that Village Council gave a Third and Final      Reading 
and adopt the Property Tax By-Law #24-252. 

 
  ~carried~ 

 
 
10. New and Unfinished Business 

 
10.1. Project Update 

Public Works Foreman gave an update on the current Village of Teslin 
projects. 

 
10.2. AYC Update 

 Council discussed ideas for their donation to the AYC auction during 
the annual conference scheduled from May 9-12th, 2024.  
 

 
 

10.3. Extension of CAO Duties 
 

48-07-24 
  Moved by Councilor J. Kremer; 
  Seconded by Councilor T. Sallis; 

BE IT RESOLVED that Village Council apply to the Honorable Richard 
Mostyn, Minister of Community Services, for Mayor Curran to continue acting 
as Chief Administrative Officer until such time as a new Chief Administrative 
Officer is appointed. As per Section 371(1) of the Municipal Act. 

 
  ~carried~ 

 
 

10.4. Memo – Contract Award – Village of Teslin RFP for Engineering 
Services – Teslin Flood Protection Structure Construction 
 

 
49-07-24 

  Moved by Councilor L. Johnstone; 
  Seconded by Councilor T. Sallis; 



Village of Teslin 
#07-24 April 8, 2024 

BE IT RESOLVED that Village Council award the contract for –Engineering 
Teslin Flood Protection Structure Construction to Chilkoot Engineering.   

 
  ~carried~ 

 
 
11. Question Period 

 
 

  
12. Closed Session 

 
50-07-24 

Moved by Councilor L. Johnstone; 
Seconded by Councilor T. Sallis; 

BE IT RESOLVED that Village Council go in-camera to discuss a human resource item 
~carried~ 

 
 

51-07-24 
Moved by Councilor L Johnstone; 
Seconded by Councilor T. Sallis; 
BE IT RESOLVED that Village Council return to the on-record session. 

 
~carried~ 

 
13. Scheduled meetings and other important dates for the Council 

 
13.1. Scheduled Meetings 

 
14. Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at 7:37 PM. 

Gord Curran, Mayor 

Mike Houlden, Admin Assistant 
 



1  

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MONTHLY 
MAYOR’S / CHIEF’S 
POLICING REPORT 

  March 2024 
 

Teslin Detachment 
“M” Division Yukon 



2  

Teslin Detachment responded to 26 calls for service during the month of 
March 2024, below is a breakdown of calls for service for March, 2024 in 
comparison to March, 2023.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

Mar. 

2024 
Year to Date 

Total 2024 

Mar. 

2023 
Year  to Date 

Total 2023 

OCCURRENCES 
 Mar. 
2024 

Year to 

Date Total 

 

Mar. 

2023 

Year to 
Date Total 

2023 

   

Assaults 1 2 2 5    

Break and Enters 0 1 0 1    

Thefts 0 4 1 4    

Drugs 1 5 0 0    

Uttering Threats 0 0 0 0    

Driving Complaints 3 4 3 4    

Disturbance / Mischief 4 12 10 18    

Impaired Driving 1 2 1 1    

Vehicle Collisions 1 12 3 7    

Fail to Comply 1           3 1 3    

Mental Health Act 1 1 2 3    

Assistance 6 10 5 17    

Missing Persons/Wellbeing 

Check 
1 4 3 8    

Sexual Assault 0 1 0 0    

Other Complaints 8 17 4             26    

Charges (Traffic)  0 4 12             12    

Charges (Criminal Code) 1 3 1 2    

Total Calls  
 
 
 

 

27 78 35 97    

        

 



3  

Prisoners held locally 2 2 0 0 

Prisoners  transported to WCC 0 0 0 0 

Total Prisoners 2 2 0 0 

 

Justice Reports 
Mar. 

2024 
Year  to  Date 

Total 2024 

Mar. 

2023 
Year to Date 

Total 2023 

Victim Services Referrals 0 1 0 0 

Youth Diversions 0 0 0 0 

Adult Diversions 0 0 0 0 

 

 

Annual Performance Plan (A.P.P.) Community Priorities 
 

Community approved priorities are: 
 

(1) Youth – Alcohol/Drugs – Engagement 
(2) Aboriginal Communities – Community Involvement 
(3) Road Safety (Traffic) – Speeding/Pro-active Patrols  

 
(1) This month the detachment addressed the issue of Youth – 

Reduce victimization and prevent crime involving youth by: 
 
Our members recognize the value of positive youth-police 
involvement/engagement and how it strengthens our relationships with Teslin 
youth. 
 

• Cst. HAMIDI continues to assist in coaching minor hockey twice a week.  
 

• Cst Hamidi is starting up youth basketball again every Friday night at the 
School for the High School kids 

 
• Cst Joudry has helped start up ball hockey at the school on Monday 

evenings 
 
• All members are helping out with the breakfast program at the school Mon-

Fri.  
 

• Cst. HAMIDI and his wife conduct/operate weekly Parent and Tot events at 
the community center. Cst JOUDRY and his wife attend as well.  



4  

 
• Cst. HAMIDI continues to attend the school to read to the grade 1-3 class.  

 
 

(2) This month the detachment addressed the issue of 
Indigenous Communities – Community Involvement by: 

 
Our members recognize the value of the mutual and respectful relationship we 
share with our First Nations and Community partner’s in Teslin.  We continue to be 
actively involved within the recreation programs offered in the community; we are 
able to interact with Indigenous youth through these programs.  Our attendance at 
the school to help with the breakfast program also provides us with the opportunity 
to interact with the children/youth.   
 
• Teslin members continuously engaged with local leadership and community 

partners, discussions are ongoing on a regular basis (Health Staff, C/O, 
Probation Officer, FCS, TTC and VOT). 
 

• Cst. HAMIDI and Cst JOUDRY participate in Adult hockey. Cst. Hamidi played 
in the Native Hockey tournament this past month with the Teslin BULLS.  
 

• Cst HAMIDI and Cst JOUDRY took part in the Teslin LakeSpel 
 

• Cst HAMIDI and family went and assisted with the pancake breakfast for 
fundraising for Teslin Minor hockey  

 
 
 

 
(3) This month the detachment addressed the issue of Contribute to 

community safety (Traffic) by: 
 
Teslin members continue to be actively involved in maintaining the safety of our 
roadways in and around the community of Teslin by doing regular patrols and 
enforcing traffic laws and regulations. 

 
• Members make constant patrols throughout every shift, focusing on areas 

where we get the most complainants.  
 
Should you come across a suspected impaired driver, maintain a safe distance and 
call 911. Provide the operator with as much detail as possible, such as the vehicle 
description, direction of travel, driver description if able, and plate number. 

 
Report Crimes Anonymously, Call Crime Stoppers – 1 (800) 222-8477  

 



5  

 

 

Notable Occurrences for the Month: NONE 

Be careful when responding to phishing emails or calls from agencies disguising 
themselves as possibly the Red Cross, Health Canada, Canada Revenue or other 
agencies. Avoid giving out your personal or financial information details and report the 
call to the Canadian Anti Fraud Centre at 1-888-495-8501 (toll free). 

 
Current Staffing Situation  
 
Cpl. Larissa Jarson (Away from Duty) 
Cst. Ziauddin Hamidi – Acting NCO i/c 
Cst. Corey Joudry 
 
For the month of February, the Teslin detachment was down a member due to Cpl. 
Jarson being away from duty. No timeline as to her return to duty.   
 
Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 
Teslin RCMP respectfully acknowledges that we work within the Traditional 
Territories of the Teslin Tlingit Council. 

 
Thank you / Gùnáłchîsh, 

 
Cst. Ziauddin Hamidi 
Acting NCO i/c Teslin RCMP 
Telephone: (867) 390-2677 
Email: ziauddin.hamidi@rcmp-grc.gc.ca 

 
 
 
 

 

mailto:ziauddin.hamidi@rcmp-grc.gc.ca


 

 

Yukon Quest International Association (Canada) 
# 2 - 1109 Front Street 
Whitehorse, Yukon  Y1A 5G4 

Prepared by: Benjamin Smith, Executive Director 

April 8, 2024 

Proposed Trail Route: 2025 Yukon Quest 

Summary 
The Yukon Quest International Association (Canada) is proposing a new trail option for the 2025 
Yukon Quest and for subsequent future Yukon Quests. This trail will explore new areas and 
routes that open more of the Yukon and move away from the traditional race trail. The proposed 
starting location for the 2025 Yukon Quest is Teslin, Yukon, with the finish line proposed for 
Dawson City, Yukon. This trail would then travel through the communities of Ross River, Faro, 
and then connect to Pelly Crossing on the way to the finish line. We are seeking feedback on 
the proposed trail, and are hopeful for the support of the communities and First Nations and 
Councils within these areas. We are also seeking assistance in breaking and maintaining the 
trails at race time. The Yukon Arctic Ultra is also interested in using this same trail for their 
event. The two events would bring local, national, and international exposure to the 
communities, First Nations, and Councils through marketing and content generation at race 
time. 

Introduction 
The Yukon Quest International Association (Canada) is a non-profit organization that organizes 
and produces the annual Yukon Quest sled dog races. With the border closures during COVID, 
the race was temporarily stopped and our organization (and our Alaskan counterpart) were 
forced to make races within our respective areas. We have since been unable to realign the 
organization and are separated from each other, and each are now mandated with creating their 
own versions of the Yukon Quest race. This year we were faced with unprecedented challenges 
with the trail from Whitehorse to Pelly Crossing. As a result, we are moving forward to create a 



2  

 

premier long distance race within the Yukon, but away from problematic stretches of the 
Yukon River. 

As a non-profit organization, we rely on the support of the Yukon Government for administrative 
and marketing funding, and also on community support in the form of sponsors, donations, 
fundraising, and merchandise sales through our retail and online stores to offset our race costs. 

Background 
The Yukon Quest is attempting to innovate and redesign our races as we move forward, with 
the aim of drawing in new competitors and new sponsors with something new and exciting. 
Mushers are becoming increasingly selective in the races they run due to rising costs for their 
kennels, and they are looking for new and interesting trails to test their skills on. We are 
expanding our mandate of promoting the Yukon further with a new proposed trail design, and 
we are interested in using our platform to bring increased exposure to areas of the Yukon that 
we have not been part of before. By giving mushers and fans of our sport a new trail through 
different communities, we will bring benefits to these areas through promotion and marketing, as 
well as the direct economic gains of having competitors, officials, volunteers, and supporters 
interacting within the communities. 

Proposal for the 2025 Yukon Quest 
The races will follow the traditional race format of a staggered start followed by teams 
advancing along the trail, resting at Checkpoints and/or designated spots, and attempting to 
reach the finish line. This will take place over approximately five days. 

The Yukon Quest has adopted a mandate of providing world-class dog care while maintaining 
the highest levels of competition, and also of providing means for beginning and experienced 
mushers to compete. Our signature event is our long distance race that challenges the skills of 
the experienced teams, and our 100-mile race is intended to provide recreational mushers and 
beginning mushers that are looking to hone skills and build confidence with an opportunity to 
take part in a competitive, structured race. The shorter race fits in with our desire to educate 
mushers and provide development opportunities as we move forward into the future of this 
sport. The Yukon Quest recognizes the need to continue the legacy of dog sledding within the 



3  

 

Yukon, and we are striving to give mushers of all skill and abilities the means of advancing 
this sport. 

Proposed Race Format 

The 2025 Yukon Quest would be designed as a two race event, with a 100-mile race and a 600-
mile race. The 600-mile race is proposed to begin in Teslin, Yukon, on Sunday, February 2, 
2025. We are exploring options for the 100-mile race and are seeking feedback regarding 
possible final distances, finish locations, and turnaround spots (if necessary). The 100-mile race 
is intended to start after the 600-mile race. 

Proposed Route 

The proposed route for the 2025 Yukon Quest is as shown in the attachment to this proposal.  

The 600-mile race would begin in Teslin and dog teams would then proceed through Johnson’s 
Crossing and onward to Ross River. From there, they would proceed on the Dena Cho Trail to 
Faro, and then along the Pelly River, and on existing trails to Dawson City. 

For our short distance race, we are in the process of identifying suitable locations for a finish line 
that would give a distance of 80-120 miles from Teslin. We are open to any feedback and 
suggestions for possible routes that may work, with the requirement of accessibility for dog 
trucks and room for multiple teams to be extracted simultaneously. We would also need 
adequate space to set up tents and services, if necessary. 

Assistance Requested 
The Yukon Quest International Association (Canada) is an organization of limited resources, 
and respectfully requests any possible assistance that could be given with the following: 

• Designating a starting location and dog yard area within Teslin 
• Trail development and maintenance before and during the race 
• Letters of support for Yukon Quest funding applications 

This proposed trail and starting location is new for the Yukon Quest, and as such, we are 
seeking feedback and guidance on appropriate locations and venues that will work for all 



4  

 

parties. We would need a space that allows for us to install a starting chute and areas for 
supporters to gather to watch the start event. We would also require a dog yard in which 
teams could assemble and prepare prior to the race start. This area would need direct access to 
the start line chute and trail that the teams would use. 

The Yukon Quest has long enjoyed a partnership with the Canadian Rangers to break and 
groom our trail, however changes in approval structures and reductions in available funding 
have resulted in the Rangers advising us that they are potentially unable to provide as much 
support going forward. We will be seeking grant money from the Yukon Government through the 
Community Development Fund and volunteer support to make this trail a reality. We respectfully 
inquire if any support would be available from the Village of Teslin and the Teslin Tlingit Council 
in the form of individuals or organizations that could provide assistance in the lead up to and at 
race time in developing the trail we will use.  

If possible, support letters from the Village of Teslin Council and the Teslin Tlingit Council for the 
proposed Yukon Quest trail to begin in Teslin and run through to Ross River would greatly help 
our application for a Community Development Fund grant to cover the costs of breaking and 
maintaining the trail. 

Additional Discussion Points 
The Village of Teslin could expect an influx of visitors at the time of the race, including 
competing teams, officials, volunteers, and supporters from surrounding areas. This would likely 
continue with the Yukon Arctic Ultra that would begin shortly after our race. Community services 
will need to be prepared for potentially large groups in the area, with possible crowd sizes of 
several hundred people at one time. 

Community groups and vendors are welcome and encouraged to set up venues at the Yukon 
Quest Start Line and in Checkpoints along our trail. The Yukon Quest is meant to bring 
communities together and to give communities opportunities and exposure during the winter 
months. A copy of our guidelines will be available to the communities and any vendors prior to 
the race to ensure the safety and enjoyment of everyone.   

 

 



5  

 

Conclusion 
Yukon Quest International Association (Canada) is excited for a new chapter in our race and 
for a proposed new trail that will bring greater involvement and benefit to more areas of the 
Yukon. We are hopeful that the Village of Teslin Council and the Teslin Tlingit Council is 
supportive of our proposed design, and that resources may be possible to help us create the 
2025 Yukon Quest races. This will be a monumental undertaking, but through open 
communication and cooperation the 2025 Yukon Quest will be the most successful Yukon Quest 
yet. 

I can be reached by email or by phone if there are any questions or comments regarding this 
proposal. I am available for follow up meeting as well. My contact information is: 

 
Benjamin Smith 
Executive Director, Yukon Quest International Association (Canada) 
yukondirector@yukonquest.com 
867 336 4711 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:yukondirector@yukonquest.com


6  

 

Attachment 1 
 



 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Community Services 
PO Box 2703, Whitehorse, Yukon Y1A 2C6 

 
April 15, 2024 

 
Gord Curran VIA EMAIL 
Mayor 
Village of Teslin 
Box 130 
Teslin, YT  Y0A 1B0 
Gord.curran@teslin.ca 

 
Re: Extension request for Mayor to continue acting as Chief Administrative Officer  

 
Dear Mayor Curran, 

 
Thank you for your letter dated April 9, 2024, requesting an extension under section 371 of the 
Municipal Act. I approve the extension. This extension will remain in effect until June 4th, 2024, or 
until the new Chief Administrative Officer begins the position – whichever occurs first. 
 
I understand that the process of recruiting can be arduous, and I appreciate the work that you 
have done in recruitment, through council, and in your role as acting CAO thus far. The continuity 
provided by your willingness to act in the CAO role over several months demonstrates an 
admirable commitment to your community. 

 
If you have any questions or require further support in any capacity, please reach out at any point 
to the Director of Community Affairs, Samantha Crosby at samantha.crosby@yukon.ca or 867-
336- 0396. Also, please do not hesitate to reach out to me at any point if I can be of assistance. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 

Richard Mostyn 
Minister of Community Services 

mailto:Gord.curran@teslin.ca
mailto:samantha.crosby@yukon.ca


Policy 2017-01 - Amended by Resolution 17-230 

                 
 

         

Community Lottery Program 

Criteria 
Schedule A 

PROGRAM OBJECTIVES  

The objective of the Community Lottery Program (CLP) is to provide municipalities and local authorities with 

funding support for programs or projects that sustain and contribute to the growth of arts, sport and recreation 

in their communities. The program strives to improve the quality of life for all Yukon people through 

participation or availability of arts, sport and recreation.  

The CLP is intended to enable municipalities and local authorities to make local decisions relevant to their 
community’s needs and create equitable access to lottery revenues for all Yukon people. Applications for the 
Community Lottery Program must adhere to the following: 
 

 Be submitted by residents of The Village of Teslin. 
 Team events or individuals travelling to the same event must be submitted as one application. 
 Provide at least 20% of their project requirements (Can be fundraising, cash or in-kind contributions) 

Volunteer hours will be considered at a rate of $ 20 per hour. 
 Events /and/or programs must benefit the community. 
 Applications must be submitted prior to an event or program; an application cannot be retroactive. 
 Any event/program that excludes participation based on culture, religious affiliation, ethnic background 

or any other prejudicial basis will not be eligible for funding. 
 Community Lottery funding cannot be transferred to any other project or organization; any funds not 

used for the project applied for have to be returned to the Village of Teslin. 
 All applications are subject to funding availability. 
 If you received a grant the previous year a summary on how it was used.  

 
Eligible Expenses 

 

 All costs directly related to providing arts, sport and recreation opportunities either through participation 
or availability to members of the community.  

 Maximum of 80% of a project is eligible for funding.  

 Accommodation expenses up to a maximum of $100.00 per night, based on 4 participants per room. 
Exceptions can be made for gender differences and odd numbers. 50% of chaperone accommodation 
expenses may be eligible, based on 1 chaperone room for every 2 participant rooms 

 Applicant’s user fees for facilities  

 Other expenses such as supplies, local workshops, equipment cost, and any other projects or activities 
that Council deems appropriate  

 Honorariums which include speakers, instructors, facilitators and trainers up to a maximum of $150.00 
a day. 

 
 
 



Policy 2017-01 - Amended by Resolution 17-230 

 
 
Ineligible Expenses 
 

 Applicant’s operating and maintenance costs for general administration. 

 Wages 

 Office equipment (computers, scanners, printers, projectors, telephones, software, etc.) 

 Rent 

 Energy 

 Utilities 

 Office Supplies, telephone, internet. 

 Minor repairs and maintenance 

 Insurance, accounting and audit services, printing services, professional services 

 annual fees 

 Projects deemed to be private enterprise  

 Personalized clothing/equipment 

 Gifts, awards, prizes (including cash) 
 

Accountability 
 

 Funds granted are not transferable between projects/programs or groups/organizations and MUST be 
used for the specific purposes outlined in the application. 

 The applicant MUST submit an Accountability Statement no later than ninety (90) days following the 
event and MUST include all applicable receipts. Failure to comply will deem the applicant ineligible for 
further funding under the Community Lottery Program, and it could also require the applicant to return 
the grant funding. 

 Any unused portion of the funding must be returned to the Village of Teslin. 
 
Recognition 
 
Applicants are required to recognize Lotteries Yukon as a funder in all publicity associated with an approved 
application. When using the Lotteries Yukon logo, it must be a minimum of 4cm (1.5 inches) in size. It is the 
recipient’s responsibility to identify recognition and media plans in their application and provide evidence of 
these activities in their progress and final reports. 
 
Personal Information is collected under the authority of the Public Lottery Regulations and will be used for the 
purpose of administering the Community Lottery Program. For further information, contact the General 
Manager, Lotteries Yukon, 101-205 Hawkins Street, Whitehorse, YT Y1A 1X3 or 867-633-7899, toll free within 
Yukon 1-800-661-05555, extension 7899. 
 
 

      

Funding made possible through 

Lotteries Yukon 

 

 

   

 

 























 SCHEDULED MEETINGS AND OTHER IMPORTANT DATES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Other Event Dates 

May 9-12, 2024,  
Dawson City, YT 

 
AYC Annual Meeting 

May 16, 2024 
11 AM, Teslin Friendship Park Community Clean – Up Day and BBQ 

  

  

  

Scheduled Meetings 

May 6, 2024, Monday 
9 AM – Noon in the Elders Room Joint Council Meeting 

May 13, 2024, Monday 
6:30 pm in the Council Chamber Regular Council Meeting 

May 27, 2024, Monday 
6:30 pm in the Council Chamber Regular Council Meeting 

June 10, 2024, Monday 
6:30 pm in the Council Chamber Regular Council Meeting 

June 24, 2024, Monday 
6:30 pm in the Council Chamber Regular Council Meeting 

  


	1.1 Agenda April 22, 2024
	2.1 Regular Council -April 8 2024 - Minutes
	3.1 March 2024 RCMP Report
	MONTHLY MAYOR’S / CHIEF’S POLICING REPORT
	Annual Performance Plan (A.P.P.) Community Priorities
	(1) This month the detachment addressed the issue of Youth – Reduce victimization and prevent crime involving youth by:
	(2) This month the detachment addressed the issue of Indigenous Communities – Community Involvement by:
	(3) This month the detachment addressed the issue of Contribute to community safety (Traffic) by:


	7.1 Yukon Quest 2025 Proposed Trail Route
	Yukon Quest International Association (Canada)
	Prepared by: Benjamin Smith, Executive Director
	April 8, 2024

	Summary
	Introduction
	Background
	Proposal for the 2025 Yukon Quest
	Proposed Race Format
	Proposed Route

	Assistance Requested
	Additional Discussion Points
	Conclusion
	Attachment 1


	7.2 Minister Mostyn Response to Extension Request of CAO Duties_
	10.3 Community Lottery Program - Spring 2024 (2)
	13.1 Scheduled Meetings and Other Important Dates

